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Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 7P/ES
From: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wed, April 12, 2006 12:11 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Cc: Wonders, Glen EMPR:EX

Subject: _FYI: FW: Greeting from Naishun

----- Original Message-----

From: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2006 11:33 AM

To: Reimer, Greg A EMPR:EX; Bennett, Bill SMIN:EX; Mills, Shane SMIN:EX; Poole-Moffatt,
Natalie EMPR:EX; Little, Tamara M PAB:EX; Shanks, Lee PAB:EX

Cc: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Wonders, Glen EMPR:EX; Kearns, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Greeting from Naishun

Great work from Glen Wonders...fyi..Geoff

————— Original Message-----

From: Wonders, Glen EMPR:EX

Sent: Wed, April 12, 2006 11:28 AM

To: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Cc: Kearns, Tom EMPR:EX; Chou, Jay EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Greeting from Naishun

Below is an email from the President of Canadian Dehau, after a meeting we had in Prince
George. The language is unnecessarily flattering, however the message is important.

As I mentioned previsouly, if we do deicde to go ahead with some form of a China trade
mission, they are very eager to assist us in setting up meetings and making arrangements.
They are very interested in having us to visit some of their underground operations, as
the "reputation" of underground mines in China does not reflect how they conduct mining.
I tried to explain to him that government officials cannot accept these types of offers -
but I would ensure my superviser was aware of the offer.

Thanks to Tom Kearns and to Jay Chou wih this meeting (and for Tom S. for letting Jay
come up to PG for the day).

Regards

Glen

————— Original Message-----

From: Taylor Wu [mailto:taylor.wu@dehua.cal
Sent: April 12, 2006 9:09 AM

To: Wonders, Glen EMPR:EX

Cc: Liu Naishun

Subject: Greeting from Naishun

Dear Glen,

Good morning. I just received a phone call from Naishun who is in Beijing now. He asked
me to forward his words to you.

Quote:

Dear Glen,




It was a pleasure meeting with you on March 31 at Prince George. Thank you for holding
such a good meeting and I also appreciate that Tom and Jay attended the meeting.

To develop underground coalmines in BC is our unchanging goal, to which we are gradually
approaching with your help. The meeting is like our guiding star, and with it we will
never get lost.

Your timely decision to issue us the coal license is a great help. Not only provide the
legal basis and guarantee for us to achieving our goals, which make our work more
efficient, but also shorten our proposed timelines.

It means a lot to us and I don't know how to express my feelings, and it is the main
reason that made me write this letter to you.

I sincerely invite you and your staff in Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum to visit
China, and I am willing to pay the fees associated with the trip, including roundtrip air
tickets, food and accommodations costs.

Meanwhile, we also would like to arrange you to visit some Chinese Agencies as well as
some major steel and coal producing companies according to your plan.

If this plan is feasible, then we shall meet again to discuss the details after I come
back from China.

In addition, regarding the trip to China in November this year, I will be very happy to
assist you with any activities besides the meeting in Beijing.

Please send my invitation to Minister, and also forward my thanks to Tom and Jay.

Best regards.
Naishun Liu
Unquote

As Mr. Liu mentioned we very appreciate your assistant and we must do our best on Gething
project.

Best regards,

Taylor Wu, Ph.D.

General Manager

Canadian Dehua International Mines Group Inc.
Canadian Dehua International Trading Ltd.
#1411 - 409 Granville Street

Vancouver, BC VeC 1T2

Canada

Tel. (604)697-0118

Fax (604)697-0113

E-mail: taylor.wu@dehua.ca
Web:www.dehua.ca



Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Wed, April 12, 2006 2:46 PM

To: Logan, Jim EMPR:EX; Chou, Jay EMPR:EX; Grant, Brian DB EMPR:EX
Cc: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Copper in BC map for approval

Thanks, Jim! We'll make those revisions.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

From: Logan, Jim EMPR:EX

Sent: Wed, April 12, 2006 2:03 PM

To: Chou, Jay EMPR:EX; Grant, Brian DB EMPR:EX

Cc: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Copper in BC map for approval

Hi Jay,

Here are a list of the edits that | noticed:
Woodjam - calcalkaline porphyry
QR - wrong colour to match legend
Greenwood — wrong colour to match legend
Merry Widow and Tasu — wrong colour to match legend
Sustut - right colour, wrong symbol should be volcanic redbed copper
Harper Creek — calcalkaline porphyry
Katie — alkaline porphyryr
Greens Creek Alaska doesn't have copper
Small points:
1. moved symbol for past producer into legend box with deposit types
2. how about ~ 9 Mt of historic copper production from 440 producers
3. with ~ 25 Mt of copper resources reported from 185 deposits (statistics from BC MINFILE)

Regards,

Jim

From: Chou, Jay EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2006 9:50 AM

To: Grant, Brian DB EMPR:EX; Logan, Jim EMPR:EX
Cc: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: Copper in BC map for approval

Hi Brian & Jim,

Dave and Tom have asked me to send you a copy of our Copper in BC map. Can you please review this, and let me
know of any errors you see by the end today?
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